

Draft Minutes – Angle Community Council Meeting, Wednesday 4th October 2023, Angle, Village Hall

Present: Cllrs Williams, Watkins, Stukey, CCllr Alderman, M Newton (Clerk), Mrs J Rowlands

(member of the public) PC Summons and colleague

Apologies: Cllrs Ward and Howells Declarations of interest: None

1. Approval of minutes from meeting held on 13th September 2023 – Agreed

2. Action points from last meeting.

- 1. <u>Playpark update</u> PCC have agreed to cut the grass in the play park but need to remove and dispose of the cuttings. Kindly permission has been granted by the Angle Estate to dispose of the waste on the Caravan Park waste area. Fence will be repaired once grass is cut.
- 2. Notice board update Awaiting delivery
- 3. New IT equipment Office 365/Teams in place. Link to be added to future agenda for meetings.
 - Plusnet, our broadband provider are moving away from business contracts and required us to move providers. Deal arranged with BT for a lower monthly cost and will be in place during October.
- 4. Defibrillator Case Due to be installed soon. Regular Checks are carried out on both machines and logged on the Circuit system.
- 5. Dog Fouling- Deferred
- 6. Councillor vacancies Deferred (one vacancy available)

3. Update re Marquee -

Awaiting response from J Williams. Cllr Williams mentioned that if there is a village activity that requires a marquee the scouts may be able to help. Action: Cllr Williams to check current situation with a member of eth scouting association.

4. Big Dock -

deferred

5. Housing issues -

Concerns raised in the village regarding a council dwelling being offered for weekly rent, also that council owed houses are empty or being refurbished and could be used for local families in need of accommodation. Cllr Williams has tried contacting the housing dept but as had no feedback. Action: CClr Alderman to raise problems with PCC

6. County Councillor update-

Brief discussion on previous meeting with Floventis and the future of green energy. CClr Alderman also discussed the forthcoming possibility of boundary changes and how it could affect Angle community.

7. Consultations -

Freeport, sent in during September.

8. Treasurers Report.



- 1. Bank Balances: reconciled with bank Balance and signed off by Cllr Williams. Reserve Acc £4028.40; Playpark Acc £34107.68; Community benefit Acc £39124.04; Current Acc £8537.29.
- 2. Payments: Wreath to be purchased estimated cost £20
- 3. Trust fund for future monies: Deferred
- 4. New Bank mandates agreed: Awaiting confirmation from Barclays

10. Planning issues -

1. NP/22/0120/FUL Thorne Island – response submitted as no objection on the basis of revised drawings.

General note on planning, due to a couple of recent planning queries homeowners are advised to seek clarification on their individual circumstances of what should or should not require planning permission.

11. Highway Issues-

- 1. Passing places: copies of all options now received for review. Discussion re widening of restricted areas of view raised. Cllr Williams will contact Stephen Benger indicating that with Cllr Ward on leave we would wait for his comments on the options. There also appears to be some confusion whether funding for the work has already been allocated.
- 2. 20mph speed limit: Quotes received for speed indication signs, cost being approximately £7266 £7961 for 2 signs. Cllr Williams has been in contact with Stephen Benger who casts doubt on the effectiveness of electronic signs and has offered to carry out speed monitoring.
- 3. B4320 near Carters Green: Communication received from PCC, they plan to start work in the next 3 weeks. Concern over access for traffic during works, The Hall walk would not provide access due to narrowness of road. PCC plan to have traffic management in place. Police now also aware.
- 4. Speed signs on point road: Confirmation received from PCNPA that advisory signs are to be erected over the winter.
- 5. Parking Concerns: Conversation with Police regarding ongoing concerns regarding parking in the village, particularly near junctions. Flyer produced by the Police and agreed that it would be amended and placed in the next edition of the village newsletter.

12. Training -

- 1. Ongoing training programme available from OVW
- 2. SLCC training for clerk M Newton has signed up for training at cost of £120
- 3. Angle Community Council training policy. Action: previously circulated for comment. Reviewed and agreed signed by Cllr Williams

13. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings / events.

- 1. RWE liaison meeting 11thOct Cllr Ward is planning to attend.
- 2. Village Hall committee meeting Cllr Williams attended. Committee have secured a £5000 grant for activities over the winter period.
- 3. OVW area meeting 12th October Cllr Williams to attend.
- 4. PCC Boundary review 23rd Oct Cllr Williams and ? Clerk to attend.



14. Communication received.

- 1. Shared prosperity circulated.
- 2. Pembrokeshire Community Review next meeting due on the 23rd October. Action: Representative will be sent, name to be confirmed
- 3. Electrical safety funding Circulated to councillors and the Village Hall committee. Action: Cllr Williams will review.
- 4. Pembrokeshire tourism panel Circulated. Action: ACC to send representative
- 5. Land fill disposal scheme –circulated. Action: Cllr Stuckey will review. Link please
- 6. Toilet information PCNPA Update from PCC received that Toilets at the beach will remain open and from April 2024 will be funded by PCNPA for 2 years.
- 7. Gabion update- most of the work between the Old Point house and The Ridge has been carried out with completion including the area outside Snug Harbour and Ridge Cottage due to be completed in the New Year.

Additional issues raised during the meeting will be deferred to the next meeting. Date and time of next meeting: 1th November TBC.

1. Maintenance of grass area between toilets and Beach